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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Sent: May 4, 2020 11:22 AM
To: chin@modernautomotive.com.sg
Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: TP Settlement SDK2485R (AXA)// LKK REF: CC4/AXA18015844/Ahb3 - urgent

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We propose a settlement at a global sum of $1,100.00(all-in). 
 
Please confirm acceptance. 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the 
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this 
negotiation of terms/settlement. 
 
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of 
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission 
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Wednesday, 29 April, 2020 11:22 AM 
To: Chin 
Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A 
Subject: Fw: TP Settlement SDK2485R (AXA)// LKK REF: CC4/AXA18015844/Awb3 - urgent 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Hi Ms Chin, 
 
Received with thanks.  
 
Hi Vic, 
 
Kindly assist. CC4/AXA18015844/Awb3  



2

 
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
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
Best Regards, 
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256 3561 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

From: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg> 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 11:10 AM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: TP Settlement SDK2485R (AXA)// LKK REF: CC4/AXA18015844/Awb3 - urgent  
  
Dear Hsiao Tong 
  
We refer to above claims. 
  
Please let us have your offer so as to close the matter and for your easy reference, I enclose again 
Our LOD for your perusal . Please expedite. 
  
Thank you 
  
Regards, 
Grace Chin 
Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61 
Singapore 408717 

Tel: 6748 4422 
Fax: 6747 6720 

  

From: Chin [mailto:chin@modernautomotive.com.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:44 AM 
To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: TP Settlement SDK2485R (AXA)// LKK REF: CC4/AXA18015844/Awb3 - urgent 
  
  
  
  

  

From: Chin [mailto:chin@modernautomotive.com.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:44 AM 
To: 'Chin' <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: TP Settlement SDK2485R (AXA)// LKK REF: CC4/AXA18015844/Awb3 - urgent 
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Dear Hsiao Tong 
  
As spoke few week ago, we are waiting for your offer. 
  
Please expedite asap. 
  
Thank you 
  
Regards, 
Grace Chin 
Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61 
Singapore 408717 

Tel: 6748 4422 
Fax: 6747 6720 

  

From: Chin [mailto:chin@modernautomotive.com.sg]  
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 11:04 AM 
To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: TP Settlement SDK2485R (AXA)// LKK REF: CC4/AXA18015844/Awb3 - urgent 
  
Dear Hsiao Tong 
  
We refer to our email below. 
  
Please let have your offer so as to close this matter. 
  
Appreciate your reply. 
  
Thank you 
  
Regards, 
Grace Chin 
Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61 
Singapore 408717 

Tel: 6748 4422 
Fax: 6747 6720 

  

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 2:50 PM 
To: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Suwanna (LKK Auto) 
<Suwanna@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: TP Settlement SDK2485R (AXA)// LKK REF: CC4/AXA18015844/Awb3 
  
Without Prejudice 
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Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
Thank you for your email. 
  
We will check and get back. 
  
  
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
Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  

 

  
  

From: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 2:39 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: TP Settlement SDK2485R (AXA) 
  
Dear Hsiao Tong 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
This case was since Feb 2019, we hope to close it asap. 
  
Kindly let us have your offer. 
  
Thank you 
  
Regards, 
Grace Chin 
Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61 
Singapore 408717 

Tel: 6748 4422 
Fax: 6747 6720 

  


